Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
CORD!LLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

Regiobal Memorandum

NO.L55-2015 %/
TO: Schools Divisions Superintendents it :
All Divisions i 41
N
FROM: ELLEN B. DONATO, CESO Ili
Regional Director

Subject: SCHEDULE OF INTERVIEW FOR THE ACCREDITATION OF ATHLETES, COACHES
< AND CHAPERONS FOR THE 2015 PALARONG PAMBANSA

i Per agreement of the Regional Screening Committee during the meeting on February

25-26, 2015, the schedule for the interview of athletes, coaches and chaperons as part of their

accreditation for their participation to the 2015 Palarong Pambansa, are as follows:

DIVISION DATE VENUE
Abra March 6, 2015 D.O. Bangued , Abra;
Apayao March 16, 2015 D.O., Luna Apayao;
Baguio City March 13, 2015 D.0O, Baguio City;
Benguet March 14, 2015 D.O., La Trinidad, Benguet;
Ifugao March 10, 2015 D.0., Lagawe, Ifugao;
Kalinga March 17, 2015 D.O., Tabuk City;
Mt. Province March 18, 2015 D.0., Bontoc, Mt. Province.
2. As agreed during the meeting of National Screening and Accreditation Committee on

February 16, 2015, each region shall take the initiative of inviting NSAC members preferably
from adjacent regions to conduct screening and interview to their athletes. The Chairman of
the NSAC (ATTY. CORNELIO A. PACALA) shall be furnished this schedule for their reference in
case the staff from the central office will monitor the accreditation done in the regions.

2, For information and guidance of all concerned.
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